Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, May 13, 2020
TIME: 2:00 —4:30 p.m.

Note: The meeting will be held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor
Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020,
Members of the Public can join in by audio and follow along with Meeting Materials, see the information
below. All public comments should be submitted to Maggie Downey, Compact Administrator, at
mdownev(@ capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, May 12, 2020 and should follow the public
comment protocol below. Public comments received after the May12'™ deadline will be distributed prior
to the Compact’s next Board meeting

Telephone dial-in: +1 (646) 558-8656
Meeting ID: 880 8134 6050
Further instructions are attached to this agenda.

AGENDA
1. Written Public Comments Only

2. Approval of April 8, 2020 Open Session Minutes

3. Chairman’s Report, Ron Zweig

4, 2020 Operating and Energy Efficiency Budget Reports, Peter Cocolis

5. Update on Energy Efficiency Programs
1. Marketing Update, Dan Schell
2. Residential Program, Briana Kane
3. Commercial & Industrial Program, Lindsay Henderson
4. Evaluation Program, Phil Moffitt
5. Active Demand Response Program, Austin Brandt

6. Update on Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (“CVEQ™), Austin Brandt

7. Administrator’s Report, Maggie Downey:
1. Calendar Year 2019 Audit Update
2. Update on Municipal Electric Contracts

8. Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair Did Not Reasonably
Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)

9. Roll Call Vote to Adjourn the Meeting



Chairman’s Public Comment Protocols
for the May 13, 2020 Compact Governing Board Mecting

The Chair, pursuant to his authority under G.L. c. 30A, 20, and consistent with Governor Baker’s emergency “Order
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20,” issued on March 12, 2020,
announces the following protocols to assist the public in effective participation in the May 13, 2020 Compact
Board meeting, where all Board Members, staff and members of the Public shall be participating remotely:

1.

3]

All public comments shall be submitted in writing to the Compact Administrator, Maggie Downey.
at mdowney(@capelightcompact.org by 2:00 PM on Tuesday, May 12th, 2020. Written comments
must include a person’s name and, if appropriate, the name of the organization the person is
representing. Public comments received after the May 12" deadline will be distributed prior to the
Compact’s next Board meeting.

Public comment must be respectful, courteous, and presented in a dignified manner. All remarks
must also be free of personal attacks.

All public comments consistent with these protocols shall be included in the Compact’s Board
meeting packet.

Board members and staffshall not respond to public comment during the Compact’s Board meeting.

Copies of the Board meeting packet shall be made available to members of the public on
Wednesday, May 13th, 2020 at the Cape Light Compact JPE's website at

www capelightcompact.org . Documents exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Public Records
Law or protected by the attorney-client privilege shall not be included.



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Cape Light Compact JPE
Governing Board
Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 8, 2020

Pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, the Cape Light Compact JPE Board of Directors met on Wednesday, April 8,
2020 at 2pm. The meeting was held through a Zoom videoconference for members of the Board with audio
call-in available for members of the public.

Participating Remotely Were:
Forrest Filler, Aquinnah

David Anthony, Secretary/Executive Committee, Barnstable
Robert Schofield, Executive Committee, Bourne

Colin Odell, Brewster

Peter Cocolis, Executive Committee, Chatham

Timothy Carroll, Chilmark

Brad Crowell, Dennis

Erik Peckar, Dukes County

. Fred Fenlon, Eastham

10. Alan Strahler, Edgartown

11. Ronald Zweig, Chair/Executive Committee, Falmouth

12. Valerie Bell, Harwich

13. Richard Toole, Executive Committee, Oak Bluffs

14. Martin Culik, Executive Committee, Orleans

15. Nathaniel Mayo, Provincetown

16. Leanne Drake, Sandwich

17. Kirk Metell, Tisbury

18. Bob Higgins-Steele, Truro

19. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet

20. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury

21. Joyce Flynn, Vice Chair/Executive Committee, Yarmouth

el e AR Al & e

Absent Were:
1. Wayne Taylor, Mashpee

Legal Counsel Participating Remotely:
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, P.C.

Staff Participating Remotely:

Austin Brandt, Senior Power Supply Planner

Briana Kane, Residential Program Manager

Dan Schell, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Maggie Downey, Administrator

Melissa Allard, Senior Administrative Coordinator

Phil Moffitt, Planning & Evaluation Manager

Margaret Song, Commercial & Industrial Program Manager

Cape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
April 8, 2020 Mecting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Public Participants:
None.

Ronald Zweig called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM.

PuBLIC COMMENT:

There was no public present and no public comments were submitted to the Board in writing under the public
comment guidelines.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Board considered the February 13, 2020 Open Session Meeting Minutes,

David Anthony asked if on page two, paragraph 3 under Approval of Minutes, can be struck. Jeff Bernstein
answered yes that it can be stricken. David Anthony recommended it be struck.

David Anthony stated that Bob Higgins-Steele’s name was missing on the vote for the approval of minutes.

David Anthony stated that on page four, under Overview of 2020 Main Street Offering, the third line up from
the bottom remove the word “for” and the second line from bottom remove the word “do”.

David Anthony stated that on page five, under Overview of Proposed Senate Legislation on Climate Change, in
the first line it should say “Representative Peake” instead of “Peak” and on the second line it should be “had”
instead of “has”.

Richard Elkin stated that on page four under Presentation on Proposed Cape & Vineyard Electrification
Offering, the last paragraph, fifth line down, it should say “cost effective” instead of “cost affective”.

David Anthony asked about changing the word “harmonize” on page five under Overview of Proposed Senate
Legislation on Climate Change. Maggie Downey asked for suggestions for an alternate word. Jeff Bernstein
suggested “clarifies”.

Peter Cocolis moved the Board to accept the minutes as amended and to release them as amended, seconded by
Tim Carroll.

David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes

Cuape Light Compact Executive Committee & Governmg Bowrd
April 8, 2020 Meeting Minues



Drafi Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Absent
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Kirk Metell Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (19-0-0)

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT:

1. Introduce Griffin Girard, Bourne Alternate

Ron Zweig stated that Griffin Girard, the new Bourne Alternate member, was unable to join the meeting today.
Robert Schofield stated that Griffin Girard worked for Vineyard Power out of college and has taken a real
interest in the Compact goals and activities.

2020 OPERATING AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY BUDGET REPORTS, PETER COCOLIS:

Peter Cocolis stated that 18.5 % of the Operating Budget has been spent. The Energy Efficiency program has
spent 14.5% of it’s annual budget. Covid-19 are expected to impact both budgets.

Richard Elkin asked what the Compact’s approach since it is will most likely be under budget. Maggie Downey
stated that Brianna Kane will go over this more in her presentation, but the Compact will have to adjust the
following year’s budget through the annual Energy Efficiency Reconciliation Factor (EERF) filing with the
Department of Public Utilities (DPU).

Fred Fenlon asked if the Board members could get a breakdown of energy efficiency numbers by town. Maggie
Downey stated they will be provided in the Town quarterly reports.

Forest Filler joined the meeting remotely at 2:52pm.
UpPDATE ON COVID-19 IMPACTS TO CL.C ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS:

1. Residential and Commercial & Industrial Program Update, Margaret Song and Briana Kane
Margaret Song started the review of the COVID-19 Mitigation Efforts PowerPoint. Margaret Song stated that
the Compact is following the Governor’s Executive Order and there is a temporary suspension of assessments

ad installations. Margaret Song gave an update of the commercial offerings.

Briana Kane continued reviewing the PowerPoint presentation by giving an overview of the residential virtual
assessment and offerings.

Ty

Cape Light Compact Execurive Committee & Governing Board
Aprit 8, 2020 Meeting Mimues



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Dan Schell gave an overview on the residential retail offering and an update on marketing. All statewide
awareness and program-specific marketing is on hold and looking to be back up and running in June. However,
it’s something that will be reevaluated weekly. An exception of marketing is the paid search advertising.

Phil Moffitt reviewed the Evaluation slide. He stated that the Compact is temporarily suspending any onsite
data collection. The Compact is collaborating with the other PAs to develop protocols for collecting evaluation
data through virtual means.

Richard Elkin asked if the Compact is willing to do any virtual presentations to the Board of Selectmen. Maggie
Downey stated that would depend on the Town and whether they would like a virtual presentation or
reschedule.

Erik Peckar asked if people are still able to call in and register for an assessment. Briana Kane answered yes,
customers are still able to call in. She stated that they can receive a remote assessment or wait for an in-person
one. So far everyone has been very understanding. Ron Zweig stated it will be interesting to see what new
procedures will be applicable in the future. Margaret Song mentioned that Lindsay Henderson received
feedback from many customers preferred virtual post inspections.

OVERVIEW AND POTENTIAL VOTE ON FINAL DESIGN FOR CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIFICATION OFFERING
(“CVEQ?”), AUSTIN BRANDT:

Austin Brandt reviewed the Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (“CVEQ”) PowerPoint. The Compact has
worked closely with the Department of Energy Resources (“DOER”) and Energy Efficiency Action Council
(*EEAC?”) consultants to make adjustments to the offering. Austin Brandt stated that the Compact will file with
the DPU after the EEAC approves the program.

Forest Filler Aguinnah Yes
David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Boumne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Kirk Metell Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Cupe Light Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
April 8, 2020 Mecting Minwes




Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Commitiee/Board Approval

Motion carried in the affirmative (20-0-0)

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT, MAGGIE DOWNEY:

1. Update on DPU 19-136, 2020 Encrgy Efficiency Surcharge

Maggie Downey stated that the technical session at the end of March was cancelled. The DPU indicated that it
has enough information to make a decision on this issue,

2. Discuss and Potential Vote to Authorize Compact Administrator to Release Certain Previously
Approved Executive Session Minutes (No discussion of executive session matters shall occur)

Maggie Downey stated that she and legal counsel have discussed and reviewed the executive session minutes,
and counsel helped put together the wording and recommendations for this vote. Maggie Downey stated she
wasn’t able to meet in person with the Secretary of the Board, David Anthony. David Anthony stated that there
is a protocol in place and since counsel has reviewed it, he agrees with going ahead with the vote.

Martin Culik moved the CLCJPE Board of Directors vote to implement the recommendations of the Compact
Administrator regarding the releasing and withholding the following Comact Governing Board Executive
Session Meeting Minutes.

January 9, 2013, November 20, 2013, January 8, 2014, September 10, 2014, December 10, 2014, March 10,
2016, April 13, 2016, and July 17, 2017 executive session minutes shall be released in their entirely.

August 14, 2013, May 11, 2016 and January 9, 2019 executive session minutes shall be partially released.
Portions of the minutes shall continue to be withheld as release of the minutes may defeat the purpose of the
executive session.

October 8, 2014, November 18, 2013, January 10,2018, February 14, 2018 and December 3, 2018 executive
session minutes shall continue to be withheld as release of the minutes may defeat the purpose of the executive
session.

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to

implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement
this vote. Seconded by Robert Schofield.

Forest Filler Aquinnah Yes
David Anthony Barnstable Yes
Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes

Cupe Livht Compact Executive Committee & Governing Board
April 8. 2020 Meeting Minutes



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Kirk Metell Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (21-0-0)
3. Update on Retirement and Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

Maggie Downey stated that the Compact will present an update on OPEB at a future Board Meeting. She
thought that this subject would be best discussed in person as opposed to a Zoom meeting.

Kirk Metell left the meeting at 3:35pm.

Bob Higgins-Stecle left the meeting at 3:40pm.

PRESENTATION ON RESIDENTIAL ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS, BRIANA KANE:

Briana Kane reviewed the Residential Program Update for 2020 PowerPoint. She described the changes on the
Energy Efficiency Program Activity by Town reports and gave an overview of changes in residential retail and
rebates.

Sue Hruby asked if there was a reason for these changes and stated that it seems some of the titles aren’t clear
about what is in each program. Briana Kane answered that they are statewide changes approved in the statewide
energy efficiency plan. One specific program redesign changed lighting so that it is no longer its own program,
but a measure. Maggie Downey stated that the Compact complies with the Massachusetts Program
Administrator energy efficiency program descriptions.. Colin Odell stated that the lighting change is good
because light bulb savings are decreasing and having lighting as a stand-alone program impacts cost
effectiveness.

Briana Kane stated that the Board can help by encouraging customers to sign up for an assessment and asked if
there are any groups Board Members are involved in that the Compact could speak to, they should get in contact
with her.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn made at 3:55 PM moved by Joyce Flynn, seconded by Colin Odell.

Forest Filler Agquinnah Yes
David Anthony Barnstable Yes

b
Capre Light Compact Executive Conmittee & Governng Board
April 8, 2020 Meeting Minuies



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Robert Schofield Bourne Yes
Colin Odell Brewster Yes
Peter Cocolis Chatham Yes
Timothy Carroll Chilmark Yes
Brad Crowell Dennis Yes
Erik Peckar Dukes County | Yes
Fred Fenlon Eastham Yes
Alan Strahler Edgartown Yes
Ronald Zweig Falmouth Yes
Valerie Bell Harwich Yes
Richard Toole Oak Bluffs Yes
Martin Culik Orleans Yes
Nate Mayo Provincetown Yes
Leanne Drake Sandwich Yes
Kirk Metell Tisbury Yes
Bob Higgins-Steele Truro Yes
Richard Elkin Wellfleet Yes
Sue Hruby West Tisbury Yes
Joyce Flynn Yarmouth Yes
Motion carried in the affirmative (21-0-0)
Respectfully submitted,
Melissa Allard
LIST OF DOCUMENTS AND EXHIBITS:
Meeting Notice/Agenda
February 13, 2020 Draft Meeting Minutes
2020 Operating Budget

2020 Energy Efficiency Budget

COVID-19 Mitigation Efforts PowerPoint

Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering PowerPoint

Residential Program Update for 2020 PowerPoint

Agenda Action Request: Revised Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (“CVEQO™)
Agenda Action Request: Release Previously Approved Executive Session Minutes

Cepre Light Compact Evecutive Commitive & Geverning Board
April 8, 2020 Aeering Minutes



ORG

01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
0100
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001
01001

OBJECT
5110
5119
5171
5173
5174
5175
5179
5180
5181
5210
5270
5272
5290
5301
5309
5313
5314
5315
5316
5318
5319
5320
5341
5343
5344
5345
5400
5490
5710
5720
5730
5731
5732
5741
5789
5850
5854
5855

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
OP-SALARIES

OP-SALARY RESERVE
OP-RETIREMENT

OP-GROUP INSURANCE
OP-MEDICARE/OTHER TAXES
STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
OP-MISC FRINGES
OP-RETIREMENT LIABILITY
OP-OPEB LIABILITY

OP-UTILITIES

OP-MISC RENTALS

OP-RENT

OP-CUSTODIAL SERVICES
OP-ADVERTISING

OP-IT SERVICES

OP-STAFF PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP
OP-PAYROLL SERVICES

OP-LEGAL SERVICES

OP-AUDIT FEES

OP-TREASURY SERVICES
OP-CONTRACTUAL
OP-OUTREACH/MARKETING CONTRACT
OP-POSTAGE

OP-TELEPHONES

OP-INTERNET

OP-PRINTING

QP-SUPPLIES

OP-FOOD SUPPLIES

OP-TRAVEL IN STATE

OP-TRAVEL OUT STATE
OP-SPONSORSHIPS
OP-5UBSCRIPTIONS
OP-SOFTWARE LICENSES
OP-INSURANCE

OP-UNPAID BILLS

OP-MISC EQUIPMENT
OP-FINANCIAL SOFTWARE SYSTEM
OP-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

Total 01 OPERATING FUND

Expense Total

2020 Revenue thru April

ORIGINAL APPROP  REVISED BUDGET YTDEXPENDED  AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

45,000
5,000
13,503
12,035
1,275

¢

500
42,700
15,000
500
1,000
3,600
800
160,000
398
5,000
80
195,000
1,000
1,000
20,000
100,000
10,000
1,257
587
12,500
1,500
500
17,000
6,000
41,800
20,000
1,225
15,000
2,000
500
1,000
3,000
757,260

$ 757,260.00 5

5 281,682.00

45,000
5,000
13,503
12,035
1,275

0

500
42,700
15,000
500
1,000
3,600
800
160,000
398
5,000
80
195,000
1,000
1,000
20,000
100,000
10,000
1,257
587
12,500
1,500
500
17,000
6,000
41,800
20,000
1,225
15,000
2,000
500
1,000
3,000
757,260

757,260.00 S

15,314.74
0.00

0.00
4,420.67
207.98
32.70
27.00
0.00

0.00
17.68
0.00
1,125.00
195.00
45,838.53
178.75
2,946.00
612.74
63,241.96
201.18
122.07
336.25
20,153.50
1,787.22
1,393.08
1,081.38
2,573.44
63.72
382.02
1,915.67
1,645.32
22,963.00
18,903.50
584.70
0.00

0.00

0.00
64.00
0.00
208,328.80

208,328.80 $

29,685
5,000
13,503
7,614
1,067
-33
473
42,700
15,000
482
1,000
2,475
605
114,161
219
2,054
-533
131,758
799
878
19,664
79,847
8,213
-136
-494
9,927
1,436
118
15,084
4,355
18,837
1,097
640
15,000
2,000
500
936
3,000
548,931

548,931.20

34.00
0.00
0.00

36.70

16.30

100.00
5.40
0.00
0.00
3.50
0.00

31.30

24.40

28.60

44.90

58.90

765.90

32.40

20.10

12.20
170

20.20

17.90

110.80

184,20

20.60
4.20

76.40

11.30

27.40

54.90

94.50

47.70
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.40
0.00

27.50

27.50



2020 Budgeted (Based on 2020 EES) 2020 Actuals through Mar 2020 2020 Actuals as Percent of Budgeted

Program PA Program Program PA Costs ]
PPaA Marketing_| _Incentives EMV__| Total PA Costs PPaA Total PA Costs PPaA Marketing
(A - Residential S 1578859 |5 749,627 5 18,360,036 S 498880 [ 5 26,178,977 [A - Residential v aesam s s s s A - Residential 95%  i89%]
[Al - Residential New Buildings $ 44374 | 5 23234 [ s s - |s 1325403 Al idings $ 12404 [ 5 $ $ 3 - |s [Al - Residential New Buildings 280%|  180%]
Al - Residentl New Homes & Renovatons s s 2323 s s s 1325403 Ala - Residentil New Homes & Renovations s 1404 s 4950 s —Is Al - Residentil New Homes & Renovations 280% 180%
(A2 - Residentil s seon s s s 21738137 s |s s azrau s s s (A2 - Residentil 233 23.0%
‘A2a - Residental Coordinated Delwery s s 147635 |s 9793399 |5 1esiee | s s e A2a - Residentil Coordinated Delivery s 153003 s s 275318 3 -~ s ‘A2a - Residental Coordinated Delwery
‘A2b - Residental Conservation Services (RCS) s s sa0]s -~ |s _wesi[s s 1904425 Ab - Residential RCS) s sen4]s s — s s s ‘A2b - Residential Conservation Services (RCS)
A2c s s 2649 |s  assm|s  smasi | s 6030452 A2c - Residentil Retil s 76733 s s s 3 s
A2 s s em9|s  essooo|s  i43s0|s s A2d - Residential Behavior s oase|s s s s s A2
‘A2e - Residentil Active Demand Reducton s sson|s 4ae0|s smes2|s s A2e —Residental Active Demand Reduction s 4885 3 —Is 3 —Is ‘A2e - Residentil Active Demand Reduction
[A3 - Residentil Hard-toMeasure s s 2es3m|s 1770377 |5 246073 | s 4seeso | ) easure s e |s s sl s s asso s [A3 - Residentil Hard-toMeasure
A3 Marketing s — s isemer s s s s A3a - Residentil Statewide Marketing s - Is s -~ s -~ s -~ s Marketing
A3b Daabase s si9s s s s s Al s a8 s s s s s A3 Daabase
A3c ssessment 145089 [ s s s 10w AJc - Residentil DOER Assessment s 1502125 s s s s 02z ssessment
A3 bscripto s s s s s s - Al s s s s s s - A3 bscripto
‘A3e - Residential Workforce Development s s s s wswls s wsw Ale - Residental 5 s s — s ssi0]s s 3810 ‘A3e - Residential Workforce Development
A3 Residentil Evaluation and s s s s — |5 emsso s asmas0 A3 s s s s — s ussso]s A3 - Residentil Evaluation and
A3g - Residental EEAC Consultants w0912 s s — s w9 A3g - Residentil EEAC Consultants s s s s s s A3g - Residentil EEAC Consultants
Ash D and D s — s s s s s 14817 s s s s s s Ash D and D
i T Lown s 14050 |s 30504 |s tessseo|s iseses|s s sy s maev|s  sesa|s  ssosi|s  siser|s s T Lown
A3 s s __mow]s — s sow s — s is000 s s s s s s 12170 A3
s 448067 [ s s 6 [s wszae9 s Tim30z|s s s 35767 s sisor [ s v e s
81 s 3ms0ss s 114547 |s  3selise|s  sa7asy s — s income Elgble s s men|s  sieorr|s s — s 81
813 - Income Elble Coordinated Dalivery s 346284 |s 1040 s 3seiise|s sisio|s s cordinated Delvery s s nen|s sieorr|s s - s 813 - Income Elble Coordinated Delivery
B1b - Income Eibl Reduction s asm|s  sio7[s s eaw|s s Bib Demand Reduction s s s s s s - B1b - ncome Eibl Reduction
i Measure s ssei|s iesis s 2so0s e |s B2 - Income Eigble Har s assw|s  sov|s s e0ls  2me|s  7om i Measure
B2a - Income Marketing s — s _esals s s s B2 Markety s — s soss s s s 30% B2a - Income "
825 - ncome Eigble s s s s s s X Daabase s s - s - s - s s 7 825 - ncome Eighle
Bc - Income Eiglle DOER s v |s s s s s B2 OER . s sem|s s s s s 4369 Bc - Income Eiglle DOER
820 - ncome Elfgble Sponsorships & Subscriptons | § s s s s s - & subseriptons | § s s s —Is s - 824 - ncome Eifgble Sponsorships & Subscriptions
Ble s s s s s — s as000 B2c - Income Eifible Worldorce Development s s s s a0 s s B2e
B - s - s s s s usam|s  nes; B2 Income Eigble Evaluation and s - s - s - s s wenls
B25 - Income Elgble Energy Aflordabity Network 29587 [ s —Is —Is s ~ s s B2¢ - Income Eligble Energy Aflordabiity Newwork | § s s s s s B25 - Income Elgble Energy Aflordabity Network
- Commercial & Industrial S 1008313 s 342918 |5 12828707 |5 s S 1692599 C - Commercial & Industrial s s esosl [ 6 s w9 [ - Commercial & Industrial
[C1 - C81 New Buidings s 46997 s 6777 |'S B B s erea04 | [C1 - Cal New Builings B B 2000 | - |s s - |s [C1 - C81 New Buidings
Cla - CAI New Buldings & Mjor Renovations s w97 |s  emr[s s s PR Cla - CI New Buidings & Major Renovations 5 s 2005 —Is s s Cla - C&I New Buldings & Ml
[c2-cal s sseis4|s 0180 s s s s 1513257 2. s s sera3|s  sioie|s s - s [c2-cal
C2a - A Existing Bullding Rewrofc s s 205%]s s s s 1251439 C2a-cal 3 s wes|s  7nams 3 - s C2a - A Existng Bullding Rewrofc
C2b- CaINew s s 5% s s s s 14990 Cob-CaiNewa s s oasi|s i3s3 s s s C2b- CaINew
Cac - Cal Actve Demand Reduction s s nasls s s s e C2c - Cal Active Demand Reducton s s sens —Is 5 —Is Cac - Cal Actve Demand Reduction
[C3 - Cal Hard-to-Measure s sz |s s S 96ise3 | s 1167099 C3 - A Hard-to-Measure s s sam s - s s amis s [C3 - Cal Hard-to-Measure
32 CAil Satowide Marketing s s i s s s — s 29060 C3a - CA Satewide Markeing 3 s 9ae9|s -~ s -~ s -~ s 32 Al Satowide Marketing
C3b - CAl Sutewide Dambase s s s s s s 1354 Cib-C s s — s s s s C3b - CAl Sttewide Dambase
C3c. CAI DOER Assessment s s s s s s s C3c - CI DOER Assessment 3 3 s s s —Is 79200 C3c - CAI DOER Assessment
Cid-cal hips & Subscripto s - s - cd-C s s s s s s - Cid-cal hips & Subscripto
C3e - C8I Workforce Development s s sow|s s a3 |s s mam Cre-cal 3 s s s s —Is 3838 C3e - C8I Workforce Development
C31 - Cal Evaluation and s — s s ~ |5 seses|s  ssise C3 - CAl Evaluaton and s s s s — s i |s  amis C31 - Cal Evaluation and
C35.- CAI EEAC Consuiants 6197 s s s — s 6197 C3g - CAI EEAC Consulants 3 s s s s s - C35.- CAI EEAC Consants
C3h - CAI R&D and Demonstration —Is — s wsoo]s - s ss00 C3h - CaI R&D and Demonstration s s s s s s - C3h - CAI R&D and Demonstration
Grand Total 3,035,238 | 5 1,225,666 | 5 34,769,978 | 5 7,628,260 | 5 1,579,045 | 5 48,238,137 Grand Total S 885,194 |5 235200 |5 6140448 |5 1591532 |5 383976 | 5 9,239,359 Grand Total




924n0s3ay Abiaug

[D207 ‘PaYSNI INOA

0¢/€T/S

SHOH]
uonesiA 6T-AINOD

£ aubn aded

i

I e s




v sl RIS E gL rpogy Mg

ARAO0] W] B TRAMCAHY LI 0 trarieda] i ATEN g PR PHT [ructng £q pan Remnempy wdang

W) AL Al a2 go Rty 4 Runpy topwiny ) ¥ paunso) aun L ErERpy erafey sql
Bddis Lt suRGRROYS 1L Partl SL- LY o swiun g el p a0 pAnnpER gy joding o3 zapa
WSRO WA 01 L 20y Baarpoc) e P Y AL o3 e St 00 pa RoTRadenS 1 Jo K8 O

10ZOZ/ST/E MIN 10MRPIL0T SINENSINLETY Weioid U 058 TI0138 UOREDRAL IFUM D

il 209 pOTHIRR B 4 1971 PRSHPH AT 4 150 b

L33MOte) prucpee 1) off | 13 BIUM

TLLARY PUW SO FIASTLS 0 W73 FIWLME PR T3 s TRl o Tiw won 7w s 000 03 SO
suojisenp paysy Ajusnbaiy

1

UONRUWLIO] GL-TIACD SARPG SSERN

a3ed
awoy ayj uo Jauueq B Se UMOYS OS|Y .
Ajdejngau pajepdn
- suonsany pajsy Ajpuanbaly
6T PIAOD/WIOI 9ABSSSEUL'MMM

suolje||eisul
pue siusawssasse asiwaid
-U0 Jo uolsuadsns Aiesjodwa] e

12pI0
9AIINI3XT S,4JOUIIA0D) ||B SUIMO||OS »

[ESETE]S




A0 M) 3100 TR O W IO RUSTNOUCT [ ML) FETE R A0S U 3001 O3 ON S LIS SALIING &
A LAY P M (st Sy Bl L SR 8 S 1 o
SURTLDUC L L] DTS S P Dt WG B DR AARDIM G b e OO DU TRy LTS RO TS, AN I VD SAUST) NTIRN

S N B 23 T CRAULE Bl 9 P 1) 106 0TS LT COLRL ® 4

s6UNAKYD PIIUBRYUT

Facug - depucyy Wl OO ¥ (A L QO e 1
AT LG OO T BN L0003 Lt Pt ey B dmaion = 0w DU g 05 00 Bunieay Bu paeBes sourrnse Laust e Db nod ; sbed Lam 31 ud G L3
g S DR W HrDuUeAe L3 0 649 L6008 | S A L3 o U AR T FErel o 32310 Dot wabr] s

AP I U] 30 L R LD MUCTAMY 00k SR TN GT07 BT 84 T S Uy R g S 7%
AT L [T 94 DN 390 B LIORLGOT A4S, $71 404100 BT e U rnin S 1 1eK R ST E1 GO 30 PO Sy IO RGO £uslun ©f g

soedw) wetboiy

uchewilojul 61-dIAOD

LITIG AAPS SeN W 1WRTD iy e ] Ay ) By SR ey Lt Y mw 4
o

L]

el TR R SR D LA O AR el

EHNeENN
ino o031 Apjaam pailsod pue 33N
AQ papinoldd 8ulaq e suOSSsI|
uoljeonpo Adiaua jeuoiyippe 1ysi3 »

UONEWLOUI-6T-

pIA03 /3107 10edWodlydi[aded mmm
aded

UoNEWIOJU| GT-PINCD DD M3N

salepdn |eJauan O




g SUIPAD31-192991}-pUE-101E
19811J21/BUIPAIS1/00YS/US /W09 SABSSSEWU MMM //:S0Y

"ol1ed 10 youod ‘o8e.ed o3 Jusoelpe
‘@8eJe8 ‘s|dwexs 404 - un 3y} 3ABI| 0] JOWI0ISND 3Y} JO4
wum_a 159 Y] aulwlialop 0] Jawolsnd 9l YIM SHIOM YOHY
1940 awli3-payiwi| siya Joj Ajijenb 01 gzoz ‘1€ Ainr pue
020t ‘9 Aely usamiaq dn paydid pue 0zoz ‘0€ aunf pue
0202 ‘9 Aej\ usamilaq paoe|d aqg 1snw uswiutoddy .

21eqay GZTS B 199 - S19z3314 pue siojelasiiay
9]2A29Y 01 BAIIUIUI PASEBIDUI UB JO JDJJ0 W] PAUWIT «

SSUIIDJO [1e13Y [elIUapISaY




(sswnsal asiwaid-uo uaym) papasau se sqjng Jo |{eISul ‘sjuswalnseaw adueldde
papaau Aue ‘suonedlyloads uollezuayleam 404 Juswiujodde uosiad u dn moj|o4

$d215 1XaU pue suoISIIap SuIMIASL J3WO0ISNI 0} pajiew] Hoday
uoneziayleam |enualod pue ‘swialsAs Sunesy ‘sasueldde ‘Suiys e joo .
13Y310 10 ‘Bwiaded ‘onQq 39|8005 se yons wiose|d 03pIAa BIA PR3PNPUOD JUaWUIoddy

{puas pue sojoyd awos aye)
03} ssauduljim ‘wuojield oapia ‘|lewa) ssauduljim pue Aujiqeded Joy axyelul e Suiusalas

AJ0314431 4nO J04 Jojie) 03 JYH YHm Ajaso|d Supyiom

JUBWISSasSy ASiau] sWOH 930WaY JO INO ||0Y

sanoyine guisnoy wodj sysanbau Suiysi| 101493x3 anss) A1ajes
sJ01eJa3ljad 10 s1aysem saylo|d ajgesado uop
Sjuawade|das walsAs pue suiedas 1eay oN

siseq ased Aq ased uo panoidde - sanujuod yJom Aduasiaws pajlwig .

91lepdn 9|qis1|3 swodu]| |elluapisay




s109loud Auew 10y sAejap yiuow ¢-¢ 13adxa
0} s123)yale pue siadojoAap Auew wouy Suleay 4J| .

Y3y Ajieg Suiuunu )13s st WN|OA 3y e1Ul WelSold .

}40Mm palinbai-apod 10} 81IS UO 131RY SYIH
31 AjJuo uosiad ui aoe|d Supyel aue suoidadsul |eulq

T ABAl JO SB 00T o
_mzt_>
2U03 aAey suol3oadsul SUOIIPPY B SUOIIEACUDY .

91epdn UOIIONJIISUOD M3 [BIIUSPISSY




Dedwao)
| ‘3WOY HUN-p-T B Ul 9AI| ISNW SJIBWOISND) »
‘0207 €Q V3IHA paInp3yds
‘T€ 3Isn3ny Aq paj|eisul aaey 03 pasu yJom asiwaad-uo Jo .

uoisuadsns ay3 03 Joud $1oeJlU0d PaudIs YUM siawolsny « | 99E9S 20| =A2PI01NS
‘00T ‘T€ 1990100 Aq |eisut pue ‘0z0Z ‘TE AW g¢ s13p40 (As1)
>M 10eJ3U0D 3Y3 USIS 0] m%m: 1A ﬁmb:@u co»um_:m%_ ue sainseapy sguines juelsu|

pausis 1,upey oym asiwaid-uo Jo uoisuadsns Asesodway - e e
ay1 01 Joll EcwE_._mmmmmm :oﬂwn_-m_ ue pey oym siswolsn) «  TY9'9ETS SN|eA 1043U03 PIUsIs ZM
. ‘0202 ‘TE 4390120 Aq ||eisul pue mecow 77 $30eJ1U0d paudis ZM

91 USIS 01 YIHA JO 31EP WOJj sAep O 9AeY (YIHA
JUBWSSassy ABISUJ SWOH |ENHIA B SABY OYM SISWOISN) «  9GZ/SSTS an|eA pasodo.d Zm
Ag 1uawissassy A81au3 SWOH jeNJIA B m_mmmmmww%_m_..m,u_ 9¢ pasodeld
\'4 IA

PINOYS SI9WIOISNI SIAITUSIUI %00T Y3 404 3|qISI|2 3G Of » (Zm) uonezusyieam
‘a8uey? 157 pa313jdwiod yIHA

031 193[gns ale mojaq pPa3si| S31eQ "BAIIUIIUL UOIIE|NSU VIHA
%00T P2JUBYUS W) PaYWI| e 10} SUOIIPUOI pUB SWLId| HI
21epdN(YIHA) JUSWISSIASSY

ASJau3 aWOH |ENUIA |BIIUSPISSY




0Z/TE/2T Aq paj[elsu] e o W mg%w W _._u

02/1€/8 Aq pauBis ag 1snw $1284U0D) »

- SsJawolsn)
020z pPue gT0Z WoJuy pausdis 394 jou s|esodoud o
s1sanbas maN e w _ Q _m_ _ m

S92IA9P Sulnes-131em ‘S|0JU0I ‘SIeISOWIY] ‘Sullysi o _ W m> _ u. C mu C _
:3pN|aul sainseaw 3q1812 Y] JO SWOS

%00T 01 dN o bmucm—\_cm

SSUlI9 O Ssaulsng ||lews




||BISUI-J|9S 03 JBWO0ISNI O} 11 |[BLUS B pUuas ||IM 3S|Y ‘paljinuapl

ale sanjeA Aelds ‘siojesae ‘sdwie| ul-malas ‘se |ans sainsealu SSUIABS JUBISUl }|

awnsal Aew SSIA 91IS-U0
82u0 ssa204d aupadxa djay [|Im SIyL ‘suollpuod a1en|eas djay o3 oapia/soloyd oy
jse Aew pue suoIpuod SullsIxa 1IN0ge JAWOISNI WOJ) UOIBWIOI UIRlgO [|IM ST »

sAep Jo 9jdnod e ulylm 1awoisnd
Yiim dn moj|o4 o1 (S3) Isijeldads ABiaua Joy BuiaauiBul 351y 01 1uas 1sanbay .

Juawssasse AS1aua 10y dn udis 03 10edw o) Ayl §||ed JaWoISNY)

si3sanbay maN

$S920.4d Ssauisng |jews




28ejuenpe
9)B] UBJ 13W03ISN2 9yl MOy pue SaAIIUIU|
419Y3 Ul s8ueyd ayl AJIIuapl |[IM J3[IBIAl «

0707 PUe 6T0Z WO} pausis uaaq 1aA

'$SauISNg JNoA pUE NoA 4o} 319H 10u aAey 1ey3 sjesodold saey oym siawioisnd
nga e 0} S43]lew 3no Sulpuas 5 0} U103 SI IS|Y

L
. pausis 134 10N sjesodoad

$$9204d Ssaulsng ||ewS




42W035N2 JeY}
Y3m 193000 Auap 10 anoidde pue s1awoIsnd 97 JO 1S1| B 3AI323) |Im Joedwio) 3yl ‘Yaeatino o0} J0lid
SuO(}edIUNWIWOD U} Buipuelsiapun pue jualed ag
123||02 0} e1ep Jo sodA) Jeym Inoqe snopipnfag .
sasuodsal 19ae p|nod 6TAIAOD I2Y3 [NjpuUIW 39 .
13430 10 s23A0|dWw3 ‘SIOPUBA ‘S1aW03sN3 Joj 3unsodxa TQINQD |euolIppE Aue SUllBaId PIOAY
:[|Im uoen|eay

e1ep apIA0Ld 01 paj|3dwo3d S|9a) JAWOISNI B 313YM UOIIEN}IS B 31BILD)
2J3Y1 ApeaJje 1ou ale A3yl 41 Anjioey 1133 oJu) 08 03 JUCAUB )SY .
(sanioey Buay pajsisse ‘sawoy Suisinu ‘sjgydsoy "a'1) sa1y|12e) aled yijeay Aue 01 3no ydead .
SHSIA 8)IS-U0 JONPUOI
10U |]Im uoiienjen3

suolleduNWWo) ||e saosdde pue malaad |Im (D7D 404 3188e ) speat vd

:9pN|oul 5|0303044 *(|lews ‘suoyd ‘8'3) sueaw |enia yEnoayy ejep
uoiien|eas 3ui3133]|0J 104 5|020104d dojaAap 01 SYd J9UI0 3y} UM 3)BI0GR||0I 0} S3nuUod 1Dedwor) 3y

uollen|eay




(423uIm 104 Bw] Ul luoseas Yq Joawwns-3sod) Jaquiaidas Ag paloadxa salianeg .
(uoseas-piw) 1sn3ny Ajues Aq paloadxa sieysowuay] .
dopyoeq Sulaaulsus s,sopuan wuojie|d yoledsip 03 anp paAeaq

S3ul19)JO 98eJ01S puk 1BISOWIBY] :|BIIUDPISDY

T aunf AQ SIUA2 ||ed 01 ApeaJ ag 03 123dx3 »

uonedpiped
Y8nouyl siawoisnd aping 03 siapiaoid 321A19S JUBW(IEXIND YHM pausis Sjusawaaldy .

9JUBISUI S, JO uoneINSIJUOd Uo JopuaA wiojie|d yazedsip Yim SUDJOAN «
s8ulay O uBWIELIN) pue 38.101S ;') »

,SUOIIN|OSpPalaauuo), aweu 3yl Aq 03
PaJJiajad 3Je s5ulia)jo (YQ) asuodsal puewap ,siojeisiuiwipe weagod ||y .

salepdn asuodsay puewaq




ST Aely ‘Aeplig uo Nd@ YHM O3AD 3]l 03 Ueld «
sHAIYxa ‘Auowilysal pa|iy-aud ‘UoIIIB .
S|eriajew Sul|ly Suliedald aJe |9SUnOI pue ‘sJuelNSUOD ‘YelsS

gulloawl
[14dy J19Y3 1€ [1ouno) Adosiapy Aduaidty3 ASiau3g Ag |eaoudde snowiueun .

-03ND

salepdn O3IND




RESOLUTION OF THE ENERGY EFFICIENCY ADVISORY COUNCIL
REGARDING THE PROPOSED
CAPE & VINEYARD ELECTRIFICATION OFFERING OF
THE CAPE LIGHT COMPACT JPE

Adopted April 15, 2020
Introduction and Background

In its 2019-2021 three-year energy efficiency plan (“2019-2021 Plan™), the Cape Light Compact
JPE (*Compact™) proposed the Cape & Vineyard Electrification Offering (“CVEQ™), an
integrated and comprehensive strategic electrification and energy optimization offering that
combines home weatherization from the Compact’s historically successful energy efficiency
programs with three technologies: (1) cold climate air source heat pumps; (2) battery storage;
and (3) solar photovoltaic (“PV”) arrays. The offering was designed to address changes to the
Green Communities Act of 2008 (St. 2008, c. 169) as a result of the 2018 Act to Advance Clean
Energy (St. 2018, c. 227) (the “2018 Act”). These 2018 changes expanded the permissible scope
of energy efficiency plans to include strategic electrification, energy storage and other active
demand management technologies and programs that result in customers switching to renewable
energy sources or other clean energy technologies. Although not explicitly addressed by the
Council in its October 30, 2018 resolution, the 2019-2021 Plan included CVEO as a Compact-
specific enhancement and the Council supported the overall 2019-2021 Plan,

The Compact’s CVEO proposal submitted as part of the 2019-2021 Plan targeted 700 residential
participants to convert their oil, propane or electric resistance heat to cold climate heat pumps,
install solar PV systems to support electrification of their heating system and reduce greenhouse
gas emissions and install battery storage for demand response and resiliency. The Compact
proposed to offer incentives tiered by income for customers participating in the offering. Low-
income participants would have no out-of-pocket expenditures and moderate-income participants
would have highly subsidized incentives, to address the up-front technology cost barriers faced
by these customers. The proposed incentives declined as a participant’s income surpassed 80%
of state median income (“SMI™).

In its January 29, 2019 Order in D.P.U. 18-116 on the 2019-2021 Plan, the Department of Public
Utilities (“Department”) did not approve CVEO and determined that additional stakeholder input
on the proposed structure of CVEQ was necessary. The Department directed the Compact to
work with the Council (particularly, the Department of Energy Resources (“DOER”) and the
Office of the Attorney General, who raised concerns specific to program costs, bill impacts and
the proposed funding of the solar PV component) as part of any CVEO redesign. The
Department also directed the Compact to obtain Council approval before submitting a revised
proposal and budget to the Department for review.!

' The Department also directed the Compact 1o reach a final agreement with NSTAR Electric regarding all aspects
of coordination necessary to implement active demand reduction (“ADR™) offerings in the Compact’s service area,
On September 27, 2019, the Compact submitied its Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA™) with NSTAR Electric to
the Department for review and approval. On February 10, 2020, the Department approved the MOA and the
Compact's ADR budget.



The Compact is currently seeking the support of the Council to fund and implement a revised
CVEO proposal for 2020-2021. The redesign is based on feedback from Council members the
Compact received throughout 2019 and is further informed by the results of the Compact’s 2019
Request for Information from solar PV developers and battery installers. The redesign includes
the following changes to reduce program costs and associated bill impacts, and utilize outside
funding for the solar PV and battery storage components:

e Limited to low- and moderate-income customers (i.e., < 80% of state median
income), no longer offering the package of measures to extended moderate income or
market rate residential customers, which removes 350 participants over the three-year
term (320 participants for 2020-2021) and eliminates enhanced incentives for these
customers;

¢ Reduce low- and moderate-income participants to a maximum of 250 potentially
eligible customers over 2020-2021 (from 320 originally proposed over 2020-2021);

o (reater alignment with the statewide storage pay-for-performance offering; and

e Use of an innovative third-party owner (“TPQ’") model for paired solar PV and
battery storage systems, which lowers planned energy efficiency funding
requirements for low- and moderate-income participants by maximizing non-energy
efficiency funding sources and tax credits, as described below.

The Compact intends to procure a TPO for the paired PV and battery storage systems furnished
as part of CVEO that will monetize tax credits and other existing incentive programs (e.g.,
federal investment tax credit, depreciation, Solar Massachusetts Renewable Target,
ConnectedSolutions, Clean Peak Standard, Alternative Portfolio Standard, efc.) for the paired
systems for up to 10 years. The TPO will be responsible for performance and maintenance of the
paired systems during the 10-year ownership period. The TPO and CVEOQ participants will sign
a form of contract spelling out the rights and obligations of paired system ownership prepared by
the Compact that contains commercially reasonable terms and conditions and appropriate
protections for customers. The contract will be at no cost for low-income customers and low
cost (capped at $5,000) for moderate-income customers. At the end of the 10-year TPO
ownership period, ownership of the paired systems will revert to participants at no additional
cost. The Compact separately will also procure a long-term maintenance contract for the heat
pumps installed, with no out-of-pocket expenditures to the participant, as part of the offering.



The Compact’s proposed savings, cost-effectiveness and revised budget for CVEQ is set forth in

the table below:

Participants 250
Annual MWh 1,096
Lifetime MWh 36,258
Summer kW 2,848
Winter kW 1,407

Annual CO2 ShortTons 1,911

Cost-Effectivencss -

Benefits (§M) $28.5
TIRC Costs ($M) $11.8
Net Benefits ($M) $16.7
Benefit-Cost Ratio 24
CLC Budget ($M) $104

The Compact’s proposed revised participants and participant incentives for CVEO are set forth
in the table below:

100% of cost 100% of cost covered
100 150 covered (EE (EE & non-EE

Funds) Funds)
75+% of cost
100% of cost covered (EE & non-
61-80% 25 75 100 covered (EE  EE Funds)
Funds) $5,000 customer

contribution cap

75 175 250



The Compact’s proposed budget for the redesigned CVEO is $10.4 million, a reduction of
approximately $17 million from the proposal as originally submitted in the 2019-2021 Plan. A
budget comparison is set forth in the table below:

Plan $7.2M $20.5M $27.6M
Revised $5.4M $5.0M $10.4M
Difference -$1.8M -$15.5M -$17.3M

A comparison of savings and cost-effectiveness associated with the redesigned CVEO is set forth
in the table below:

----

Participants (390) -61%
Annual MWh 4,486 1,096  (3,390) ~76%
Lifetime MWh 125,047 36,258 (88,789) -71%
Summer kW 7.642 2,848  (4,794) -63%
Winter kW 8,198 1,407  (6,791) -83%
A_nnu_al €02 Short Tons 5,173 1,911  (3,262) -63%
Benefits (§M) $97.7 $28.5 $(69) -71%
TRC Costs ($M) $33.3 $11.8 $(21) -65%
Net Benefits ($M) $64.4 $16.7 $(48) -74%
Benefit-Cost Ratio 29 24 (0.5) -18%
CLC Budget ($M) $27.6 $104 $(17) -63%

Summary of CVEO Benefits and Bill Impacts

The following benefits are achieved through the redesign of CVEO:



¢ Reduced energy bills for participants as a result of the combined technology package
{net energy bill reductions as a result of the solar PV production offsets, and after
accounting for increased electricity usage from heat pumps).

e Reduced overall low-income subsidy paid by non-low-income customers.

¢ Reduced overall bill impact (from leveraging outside and existing funding sources).
The following bill impacts are associated with the redesign of CVEO:

» Bill impacts to non-participant residential customers are expected to increase by
about $0.48 or 0.4% per month from current 2020 EES rates in 2020 if rates are
adjusted mid-year, and by about $1.41 or 1.2% per month from 2020 to 2021 EES
rates.

¢ Bill impacts to non-participant low-income customers are expected to increase by
about $0.40 or 0.6% per month from current 2020 EES rates in 2020 if rates are
adjusted mid-year, and by about $0.32 or 0.5% per month from 2020 to 2021 EES
rates.

Summary of Council Review and Analysis
In its October 30, 2018 resolution supporting the statewide 2019-2021 Plan, the Council:

¢ supported the Program Administrators’ commitment to energy optimization with a
focus on fuel switching to cold climate air source heat pumps and other clean energy
sources;

» recommended that Program Administrators include goals specific to active demand
management, highlighted peak demand reduction as a key priority and supported the
Program Administrators’ commitment to target summer and winter peak energy
reduction, including through demand management and energy storage;

¢ sought to increase participation by, and savings from underserved populations and
geographies, including moderate-income customers, and recommended a review of
low-income programs to identify potential improvements in participation and
achievement of savings;

* sought to promote strategic electrification and to promote and incent fuel switching
strategies that support benefits for customers and achieve Global Warming Solutions
Act supportive emissions reductions; and

» recognized that the 2018 Act was enacted late in the three-year planning process and
urged the Program Administrators to continue efforts to introduce new approaches
and clean energy sources into the energy efficiency programs.

Afier review of the material supporting this resolution, the Council has determined that the
Compact engaged in a full and robust stakeholder review of the redesigned CVEQ as directed by
the Department. The Compact’s outreach resulted in a redesign of CVEO that addresses the



concerns of the Department and is consistent with the Council’s priorities and the statutory
directives in the 2018 Act.

The Council and its Consultants have examined the data and supporting information provided by
the Compact. The Council concludes that CVEO is cost-effective both individually for each
technology and as a package offering, outside funding sources are sufficiently leveraged through
the proposed TPO (e.g., tax credits and other incentives for solar PV and battery storage), the
participant target is reasonably narrowed to focus on low- and moderate-income customers, and
CVEQ is combined with home weatherization. As a result of these changes, the budget for
CVEQ is significantly and appropriately reduced, while maintaining direct benefits to low- and
moderate-income residential customers on Cape Cod and Martha’s Vineyard. The Compact’s
continued focus on equity as part of the redesigned CVEO will provide both low- and moderate-
income customers access to a targeted technology package of energy solutions that
comprehensively address their energy needs and the upfront cost barriers of new technology.
The Council further concludes that the requested budget associated with the revised CVEO is
reasonable and appropriate.

Council Review and Support

Having reviewed the proposed redesign of CVEO and based on its analysis of the incentives,
budget, savings, cost-effectiveness and other supporting information presented by the Compact,
the Council resolves to support CVEQ.

In recognition of: (1) the significant time and effort undertaken by the Compact to address
stakeholder concerns in the redesign of CVEO; (2) the limited time remaining to implement this
offering during the 2019-2021 Plan term; (3) the time and effort it will take for the Compact to
begin implementation of the offering and engage customers; and (4) the expiration at the end of
2021 of federal tax credits that provide a significant amount of the revenue support for the
Compact’s revised proposal, the Council respectfully requests the Department to review and
approve the Compact’s revised CVEQ.

The Council hereby directs that this Resolution be transmitted in full by DOER to the
Department.



	Jan-April  2020 Planned vs YTD Program Expenditures_2020.05.08.pdf
	YTD_Expend


